

# LISA I. GLASSMAN, ESQ.

7340 W. Upper Ridge Drive  
Parkland, FL 33067  
(561) 452-2891

[lisa@glassmanrealestategroup.com](mailto:lisa@glassmanrealestategroup.com)

---

## **SUMMARY:**

28+ years of professional experience in real estate, estate planning and probate law. Active member of the South Florida Business Community and Florida Bar. AV-Preeminent Rated Attorney by Martindale-Hubbell with offices in Boca Raton, Weston, Lighthouse Point and Aventura.

## **EXPERIENCE:**

### **Lisa I. Glassman P.A. & A-1 Title & Escrow Inc.**

*President/Vice President/CEO*

Practice areas include Real Estate, Estate Planning, Probate and Trust Administration

Boca Raton, Florida

June 2002-Present

### **Nova Southeastern University | Shepard Broad College of Law**

*Adjunct Professor of Law*

Davie, Florida

January 2022-Present

## **EDUCATION:**

### **University of Pennsylvania**

*Juris Doctor*

*The Dean Jefferson B. Fordham Human Rights Award Recipient*

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

May 1995

### **Nova Southeastern University | Shepard Broad College of Law**

Academics: 3.7 G.P.A., Top 2%

Honors: Nova Law Review

Phi Delta Phi Honor Society

Highest Grade Award - Contracts

Davie, Florida

1992-1993

### **University of Florida**

*Bachelor of Science in Business Administration*

Gainesville, Florida

May 1992

## **ASSOCIATIONS:**

### **Parkland Chamber of Commerce**

*Membership Director & Women's Empowerment Chair*

Parkland, Florida

January 2018-Present

**Founding Member/Past President North Dade & The Beaches Attorneys' Real Estate Council**

**President and Director of Palm Beach Attorneys' Real Estate Council**

## **PUBLICATIONS AND SEMINARS:**

*Contributing Writer Florida Causes of Action*

*Despite Anti-Stalking Laws, Stalkers Continue to Stalk: These Laws Constitutional and Effective?, 6 ST. THOMAS LAW REVIEW 213 (Fall 1994).*

*Contracts for New Realtors*

*Aging With Style*

*Complex Issues With Respect To Real Estate*

## **SKILLS:**

Florida Real Estate Sales License 1989 and Member of Attorneys' Title Insurance Fund 1997